
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

RENOVATION OF DMV INSPECTION STATION AT HALF STREET, SW

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0147

Amendment No.3
Issued: July 22, 2015

This Amendment No.2 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on July 17,2015. Except as
modified hereby, the Invitation for Bids ("IFB") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-bid Conference and Site Visit Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards

The sign-in sheet from the pre-bid conference and site visit is attached.

Item #2 Bid Opening Date

Delete: August 10,2015 at 10:30 a.m.

Insert: July 30, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. at The Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th
Floor, Washington, DC 20009

Item #3 B.3.1 DGS SPECIFICATIONS

Insert: The Drawings and Specifications have been updated. Bidders can access the updated
Drawings and Specifications via the following link:

https:l/www.dropbo.col11/sh/sc 15b246t8m8cuol AAAt2fmtmrCRb8 iGHLI04yA na/DMV%20rnspeclion
%20Stationl150722%20Prici ng%20 Package/] 50622%20DMV%20Permit%20Set. pdf?dl=O

Date:

- End of Amendment No. 3-

http://https:l/www.dropbo.col11/sh/sc
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Renovation of DMV Inspection Station at Half Street, SW

SITE VISIT

SIGN-IN SHEET

July 22, 2015

Name: \/. a... Phone: C2.) 5 4C;- 13],1.
Company: ----'=-..t.......!::..+- _ ___;::=........;.. _

Email Address: ----;--f--f-----"""_=---_-I----=....:....::!:=---'----=----------::;r---_

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES o

Name: &t7f NCQ4JE Phone: '/10 .. r:-U'AvL

Company: SjJec '&t;[) 1:/~ct
Email Address: kz,e71n !'S;IC~. (M7-w(_...--.
Are you currently on the Constant C,\lact email list? YES jQ NO 0

Name: '~/na ~~ Phone:JY?1fJl-1I3{

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES

rr_ . LJ_ b~
Name:L<¥)V\ 57~-r~::..Ir r I~ne: r-;dl 70 ~ 2_.
Company: ~~ .
Email Address: CQ);Ik-v-~ r~ eL&:~
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO 0

2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283
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Renovation of DMV Inspection Station at Half Street, SW

SITE VISIT

SIGN-IN SHEET

July 22, 2015

Name: j)AtZ-MEVl ~(I N"tJ?;.:cr! Phone: 2<3z._ -72-7 - ~\~6U
Company: )) L DM..~

Email Address:da.rl.\...<-Ll.fo(J \-C{_; "

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list?

Name: ~ ~ ~~ ~cJ_kA ~ s,. Phone: '7 '-1 702 '3
Company: b""'-V
Email Address: •• 1ct VV\ e <;. Ld ecQ LUq. v&~ ~ to. <So i/

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO ~

Name:CQtJ--\~'L ~ S::>Q..'d0 . Phone: z.l. f6S'1- 1'1,0'3 .
Company: \L~:....:'{,~~~~ YU.J~ ~")'\M'-Tla\J '

Email Address: o\>atc)o E3 ~_ c:;,\o",a...c\c:__, c__~
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~ 0

Email Address:--\-+4..Ll._,.L...!...J~'-t'=~='----t'--'----t'\''''-¥------=----

Are you currently on the Co~ t Contact email list? YES ~O 0

2000 14th St. NW, 8th Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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Renovation of DMV Inspection Station at Half Street, SW

SITE VISIT

SIGN-IN SHEET

July 22, 2015

Name: Cas-r E.",-;-"'P Phone: ~f',.zQ37

Company I~I; A=
EmailAddress~~~ ec;c.b ,±eu+s. C-oL{

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO J:it

Name:O\'V\G.".fY\~\'~ Phone: )d?~ 'i$8~~17~1
Company:?e evn')\ J (oV\s!f'-!J '\,~V\
Email Address: a'(Y\o.,\ : (y\{;V\{oc),@> ~('fV)h~<\.\LO\1)-hr4G-h~n I COIh.

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~O 0

Name: S;I.)~J (3c/1t~ p_ PhoneGl>)J?-'S'Co~oy~O

Company: p,y[O .M 4-C ~% f=lf-170 I\..J , "-' ( •

Email Address: SrO(2_. fc?jOfo4L...- ltv c... ~ 0 ~

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~O 0

Name: /1D.& IIvz4?/~ Phone: .20:<.- (; 77- JIS-b

company~ GbI~ '.' ,.!/cM lAIC

Email Address: At)~@ Gt:;J DC. VJb;2L n. (d//?

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES ~O 0

2000 14thSt. NW, s" Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283
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Renovation of DMV Inspection Station at Half Street, SW

SITE VISIT

SIGN-IN SHEET

July 22, 2015

eOL. sfo '1~if
(Q),

Email Address:---.-~-lL....<:.......•...4.-..J.c..-.>..."..---.lI-LL--F-~=- .••..••. ......:..L..:......=:.--:...__.--=7.--_

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list?

Name: ~f"rv (j!e(?15 Phone: 1/{7-70/- {L/S/'
Company: Qj7'nl:..-t l/e--tUQ4 5 {?oamc--I!&
Email Address: Lq,f?5.Sevd'stric;:tl/c1?;'O'1,.( 0tvt

d
Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES C9-NO 0

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO 0

Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Are you currently on the Constant Contact email list? YES 0 NO 0

2000 14thSt. NW, s" Floor Washington DC 20009 I Telephone (202) 727-2800 I Fax (202) 727-7283



POTOMAC RESTORATION, INC.

DC-LSDBE, HUBZONE, M-DOT, WMATA

SIDNEY BUTLER
SIO@POTOMAC-INC.COM

1201 15TH STREET, NW, SUITE 450
WASHINGTON, DC 20005

202.256.0420 (p)202.399.1 169 (F)

Kevin Hunter
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

KHunter@PerenniaIConstruction.com
202.888.1751 (OFFICE/FAX)

1350 I 5T. NW - SUITE 825 I Washington. DC. 20005
WWW.PERENNIALCONSTRUCTION.COM

Larry Gross
Marketing Director

317211 Bladensburg Road, NE
Washington, DC 20018
T 202.386.6030
F 877.350.6193
C 410.707-4131
Igross@districtvetcon.com
www.districtvetcon.com

P 202.545.1333

f 202.545.1339

v ija y@consys·jnc.net

Washington, DC 20011

.~~ 00(
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~~
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0 CJ(202) 545-0127 P (202)'~7c 0<11<11
Uo ~ ~Q:

0>0>(')(202) 545·0202 f ade@gsidcworld.com 1/)0
"'<110 iWo~. ccE ;(Z "'(')0 CSERVICES, INC.

~~

11)(')0 0GENERAL :~ ..
~o OONOO rnConstruction Management, General Construction, Facility Mgmt., >-01- <11"'<11 Q)

Cta I/)CI 0 ••• 0 ~Design & Build

(l) en :I w3:; <llLI)N @
ZJ: 0Kunle Adelekan (Ade) 3613 Georgia Avenue, NW., ;;:: 0 3:;~ --- 'E

~
000 (IIProject Engineer Washington, D.C. 20010 0 ::E:= a.

0Sea) • Hubzone CBEILSDBE • WOMEN OWNED. U ~en.•..

Vijay R. Kasimsetty
Vice President

732 Kennedy Street, NW

mailto:KHunter@PerenniaIConstruction.com
mailto:Igross@districtvetcon.com
http://www.districtvetcon.com
mailto:ade@gsidcworld.com
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